

SHANNON CLARKE

Interior Design

CONTACT

✉ shclarke@my.bridgeport.edu.com

☎ (917) 714 3733

🏠 3056 Barker Ave,
Bronx, NY 10467

COMPUTER SKILLS

AutoCAD
Adobe Photoshop
Keyshot
Revit
Sketch Up

ABOUT ME

I am an interior designer with a creative background. With a Bachelor of Science of Interior Design, it allows me to learn and use these skills with new opportunities and have new experiences. I want to utilize my skills as an interior designer and obtain a job that could help me gain experiences.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT INTERIOR DESIGN

2017-Present
Anticipated Graduation 2021
Bridgeport, CT

ASTOR COLLEGIATE ACADEMY

2013-2017
Bronx, NY

EMPLOYMENT

SUMMER CAMP - CAMP COUNSELOR ASSISTANT

June 2012 - August 2012
Bronx, NY

Volunteer at a local summer camp and supervised children

SUMMER CAMP - CAMP COUNSELOR ASSISTANT

Summer Youth Boys and Girls Club *June 2014-August 2014*
Assisted and supervised camp counselors with a group of campers

WORKER IN A NON PROFIT ORGANIZATION

Bronx Is Blooming. *June 2019-August 2019*

Assisted a group and also help new volunteers help and protect our planet by planting trees, mulching trees and watering plants everyday

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

Interior and Hospitality Design
Team cooperation
Project Management
Space Planning and Utilization

Basic Graphic Design
Color Palette Picking